

Fremont County School District #38

2022-2023

Staff Handbook

Table of Contents

BENEFITS FOR EMPLOYEES	4
Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Wyoming	4
Delta Dental	
Direct Deposit	5
Equal Opportunity Employer	5
VSP/TruHearing	5
Wyoming Retirement System	5
EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES	6
Confidentiality & FERPA	6
Drug Policy	7
Tobacco Free Work Place	7
Email	7
Internet Access	7
Health and Safety	7
Professional Staff Assignments And Transfers	7
Support Staff Assignments And Transfers	
Professional Staff Voluntary Transfers	7
Leaving Campus	7
Movement On Campus	7
Professional Staff Non-Teaching Duties	8
Recess	8
Supervisory Duties	8
Reduction in Classified StaffWork Force	9
Instructional Staff Reduction In Force	
Sexual Harassment	
Staff Conduct	9
Staff Dress	
Staff Family Members	
Staff Leave	
Professional Staff Leaves And Absences – Short Term Leaves	
Support Staff Leaves And Absences	
Professional and Staff Vacations and Holidays	
Classified Staff Vacation and Holidays	
Resignation of Professional Staff	
Staff Time Schedules	
Substitutes	
Telephone	
Tobacco, Alcohol or Illegal Drugs	11
INSTRUCTIONAL ASPECTS & RELATED ISSUES	
Building Administrator	
Buses	
Child Abuse	12

Duty	13
Grade Books	
Lesson Plans	15
Parent Involvement/Communication	
Professional Learning Communities (PLC)	
PowerSchool	
Student Attendance	
PERSONNEL	
Classified /Support Staff Positions	
Paraprofessionals	
Personnel Records and Files	16
DISCIPLINE: STAFF & STUDENTS	16
Corporal Punishment	
Office	
MISCELLANEOUS	
Absence Management	17
Board Policies	17
School Owned Vehicle Use	17
First Responder	17
Food Service	17
Miscellaneous	18
Student/Staff Injuries	
Student Placement in Classrooms	
Student Searches	
Technology	
Time and Attendance	
Work Orders	
APPENDIX	
APPENDIX CONTENTS	
School CalendarBoard Calendar	
2022-2023 Assessment Calendar	
2022-2023 Work Day Calendars	
o 185 Day Work Day Calendar o 200 Day Work Day Calendar	
o 215 Day Work Day Calendar	
o 260 Day Work Day Calendar	
Salary Scheduleso Administrator Salary Schedule	
o Certified Salary Schedule	
o Certified Non-Teaching Salary Schedule	
o Certified Non-Teaching Nurse Salary Schedule	
o Classified Salary Schedule	
o Substitute Salary Schedule	

THE 2022-2023 STAFF HANDBOOK CONTAINS REFERENCES TO POLICIES THAT ARE LOCATED IN

BOARD DOCS AT THE FOLLOWING LINK: http://www.boarddocs.com/wy/fcsd38/Board.nsf/Public

BENEFITS FOR EMPLOYEES

Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Wyoming

- ➤ Healthcare, and prescription insurance provided by the District.
- Options are: employee only, employee plus spouse and employee plus children or family
- ➤ The district will pay 90% of the \$1500 deductible coverage. The remaining 10% will be deducted from the employee's paycheck twice a month, for certified and 260 day employees and every pay period for 185/200/215/220 classified employees. The district will pay 83% of the \$1000 deductible coverage. The remaining 17% will be deducted from the employee's paycheck twice a month, for certified and 260 day employees and every pay period for 185/200/215/220 classified employees.
- ➤ If the employee chooses the HD \$3500 deductible plan, at any option, the district will deposit the difference between the employer's portion of the \$1500 deductible plan and the \$3500 deductible plan into a health savings account.
- ➤ A policy book is available in the business office.
- For more information on a specific policy, contact the business office of Blue Cross/Blue Shield atwww.bcbswy.com.
- Contact Information: Elaine Anderson, 307.634.5566
- Insurance for new employee will begin September 1 if forms are turned in by August 31st.
- Employees who resign or retire at the end of the school year or who will otherwise not return for the following school year will have all health insurance coverage end May 31st.

Delta Dental

- > The dental insurance provider for our District.
- > Benefit options are paid at the same rate as health insurance rates outlined above.
- For more information, visit www.deltadental.com

Direct Deposit

- The District offers direct deposit for all employees. This is an electronic deposit of the employee's paycheck instead of receiving a paper check.
- For more information, contact the Payroll/Human Resource Specialist.

Equal Opportunity Employer

- Policy GBA Pay Day
- > FCSD#38 has pay periods every two weeks: Sunday-Saturday. Please refer to the Paydays schedule enclosed.
- Hourly staff's bi-weekly compensations will only be pro-rated for new staff upon Superintendent approval. Current staff who have elected to, and have maintained, pro-rated status, will be eligible for pro-rated pay.

VSP/TruHearing

- The vision and hearing aid insurance provider for our District.
- All benefit options: employee, employee plus dependent(s), and family premiums are paid by the District.
- For more information, please contact www.vsp.com or TruHearing 1-866-754-2206

Wyoming Retirement System

- The retirement program the District participates in.
- As a benefit to every employee, the District pays 14.44 % of the employee's salary to the Wyoming Retirement System. The employee will pay 3.18 % of their salary to the Wyoming Retirement System. Rehired Retirees will not pay any portion of retirement.
- For more information, contact the business office of the Wyoming Retirement System at http://retirement.state.wy.us/.

EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES

Confidentiality & FERPA

- The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) affords parents and students over 18 years of age ("eligible students") certain rights with respect to the student's education records. If a parent/guardian or eligible student has questions about their rights under FERPA please refer them to the district FERPA Compliance Officer.
- > Student education records are not to be disclosed to anyone in any manner or form except parents/guardians unless expressly authorized.
 - 1. Disclosure of education records to school officials with legitimate educational interests is allowed.
 - 2. A school official is a person employed by the School as an administrator, supervisor, instructor, long-term substitute or support staff member (including health or medical staff and law enforcement unit personnel); a person serving on the School Board; a person or company with whom the School has contracted as its agent to provide a service instead of using its own employees or officials (such as an attorney, auditor, medical consultant, or therapist); or a parent or student serving on an official committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee or assisting another school official in performing his or her task.
 - 3. A school official has a legitimate educational interest if the official needs to review an education record in order to fulfill his or her professional responsibility. Upon request, the School discloses education records, including disciplinary records relating to suspension and expulsion, without consent to officials of another school district in which a student seeks or intends to enroll.
- Unless parents/guardians disallow such disclosure, Fremont County School District #38 may make available to the public directory information pertaining to students at Fremont County School District #38. Directory information includes the following: the student's name, address, telephone listing, date and place of birth, participation in officially recognized activities and sports, weight and height of members of athletic teams, date of attendance, the most recent previous education agency or institution attended, and degrees and awards received.
- > Staff members should view the student's file on PowerSchool to determine if parents/guardians have limited the release of public directory information.
- ➤ Please refer to Policy JRA-E(2) for more information about confidentiality and FERPA.

Drug Policy

Policy GBEC

Tobacco Free Work Place

Policy GBED

Email

Policy IJNDA

Internet Access

Policy IJNDC

Health and Safety

Policy EBBA

Professional Staff Assignments And Transfers

Policy GCK

Support Staff Assignments And Transfers

Policy GDJ

Professional Staff Voluntary Transfers

➤ GCK and GCK-R

Leaving Campus

Due to safety concerns and to be in compliance with the district crisis management plan, staff will need to sign out with the building administrative assistant when leaving campus.

Movement On Campus

When leaving your assigned building for unscheduled activities sign out, call, or email the administrative assistant when moving to other buildings.

Professional Staff Non-Teaching Duties

- The teaching load includes the contractual and professional obligations, including but not limited to: planning, teaching, grading papers, keeping pupil records, counseling and disciplining of students; as well as after-school meetings, parent-teacher conferences, occasional evening supervision of school-sponsored activities, and other assignments that are necessary for the proper operation and maintenance of the educational program, curricular and extra-curricular. (Refers to Policy GCM)
- All certified staff will be required to supervise crowd control for a TBD amount of games per year.

Recess

- > Student safety is the number one concern.
- It is the staff member's responsibility to supervise the assigned recess/duty.
- ➤ If the staff cannot perform the supervision, they must find a substitute for the supervision duty.
- Monitor the students and try to anticipate problems before they occur.
- > Do not bunch up with other staff members on duty. Stay in assigned area/zone unless an emergency dictates otherwise.

Supervisory Duties

- Teachers may be required to sponsor, supervise extra-curricular activities, ride the scheduled bus routes for supervision, and/or monitor after school detention. The building administrator shall assign the sponsorship and supervision responsibilities among the total staff on as equitable basis as is feasible.
 - ➡ If supervising a game, other sport duty or after school detention, plan to be at the assigned station by 3:35, unless specified by the coach or athletic director. Check with the coaches for specific duties.
- Personal leave requests on professional development on early release days by staff members will require the superintendent's approval and will only be granted for one-time occurrences on a case-by-case basis.

Reduction in Classified Staff Work Force

Policy GDQA

Instructional Staff Reduction In Force

Policy GCQA

Sexual Harassment

Policy ACA

Staff Conduct

Policy GBEB

Staff Dress

- Responsibility for acceptable conduct and dress will rest primarily with the employee as a professional individual. Teachers and professionals should wear appropriate dress for professional classroom work.
- > Staff members should wear appropriate dress (business casual) while directing official school activities or functions.
- Friday or the last day of the week is jeans day. Business casual, appropriate.

Staff Family Members

- Instructional staff may **not** bring their own children into the classroom during the instructional day, unless the staff member has permission from the building administrator.
- District staff members may be visited by their family members when permission is granted beforehand by the building administrator or supervisor.

Staff Leave

- ➤ All leave requests will be entered into Absence Management.
- Remember that entering leave requests into Absence Management is the staff member's responsibility.
- ➤ If leave is not entered into Absence Management or the employee fails to notify the supervisor of an unexpected leave, pay for the time missed may be docked.

Professional Staff Leaves And Absences – Short Term Leaves

Policy GCCA

Support Staff Leaves And Absences

Policy GDC

Professional and Staff Vacations and Holidays

Policy GCD

Classified Staff Vacation and Holidays

Policy GDD

Resignation of Professional Staff

Policy GCQC/GCQD

Staff Time Schedules

- The normal work day of the certified staff will depend on the building schedule. The day may begin at 7:30 or 7:50 AM and ending at 3:30 PM or 3:50 PM. **Staff members** are expected to remain on the school premises during school hours.
- The actual daily schedule in the school will be set by the superintendent in keeping with the length of the school day as established by the Board and the opening and closing hours for students as approved by the superintendent.

Substitutes

- ➤ When a staff member plans to be absent enter leave into Absence Management as soon as possible to allow time to find a substitute.
- ➤ If a staff absence is unexpected, sick leave can be entered into Absence Management:
 - Until 7:00 a.m. the day of the absence to request a substitute.
 - After 7:00 a.m., call the school phone to notify the administrative assistant or building administrator of your absence.
- Substitute folders must be kept in classrooms, up-to-date, and complete.

Telephone

- Personal calls, unless an emergency and/or made during a break, are not to be made during the working day from school or cell phones. Supervision of students at all times is our first priority.
- For incoming calls, the person will be transferred to voice mail to leave a message. Staff members will not be taken from class for a telephone call, except for an emergency.
- ➤ Cell phones will not be used during the workday while working with students. Please use common sense concerning this issue. Parents may be texted by using Google Voice from a computer station.

Tobacco, Alcohol or Illegal Drugs

- It will be the policy of the school district that all uses of tobacco, tobacco products (including smokeless tobacco products), vapor, and e-cigarettes will be prohibited in all of the district's facilities. At no time will any of the preceding products be permitted in classrooms, corridors, restrooms, locker rooms, work areas, cafeterias, offices, faculty lounges, gymnasiums, any other rooms, parking areas, playgrounds or any school property.
- ➤ The use of tobacco, tobacco products including smokeless tobacco, vapor and e-cigarettes will be prohibited in all vehicles owned, leased or operated by the district.
- District employees and students enrolled in the district's schools will not be permitted to use tobacco, tobacco products, including smokeless tobacco, vapor and ecigarettes while they are participants in any class or activity in which they represent the school district.

INSTRUCTIONAL ASPECTS & RELATED ISSUES

Building Administrator

- When the building administrator is absent, contact:
 - Administrator's designee
 - Superintendent
- Building Administrator will email and submit notice of absence to Administration team.

Buses

- To assure student and staff safety, please do not allow students to leave the building until all buses are in place no earlier than scheduled dismissal time.
- Classroom teacher or designee takes students to the bus at the scheduled dismissal time in the afternoon.
- ➤ Teachers/designees are required to remain in the bus loading zone until buses depart, unless released by a building/district administrator.

Child Abuse

- > All persons must report.
 - Institutional Responsibility to Report Ann. Stat. § 14-3-205(b) If a person reporting child abuse or neglect is a member of the staff of a medical or other public or private institution, school, facility, or agency, he or she shall notify the person in charge or his or her designated agent as soon as possible, who is thereupon also responsible to make the report or cause the report to be made. Nothing in this subsection is intended to relieve individuals of their obligation to report on their own behalf, unless a report has already been made or will be made.
 - Standards for Making a Report Wyo. Stat. § 14-3-205 A report is required when:
 - A person knows or has reasonable cause to believe or suspect that a child has been abused or neglected.
 - A person observes any child being subjected to conditions or circumstances that would reasonably result in abuse or neglect.
- Any school employee who has reasonable cause to suspect that any child is subjected to abuse or conditions that might result in abuse should **immediately** report the situation to the principal. This oral report should be followed at once by a written report sent by the employee to the principal.

- Inclusion of Reporter's Name in Report Wyo. Stat. § 14-3-206
 - The report must include any available photographs, videos, and x-rays with the identification of the person who created the evidence and the date the evidence was created.
- Copy of the report must be filed with the Superintendent's office.

Duty

FOR STUDENT DISCIPLINE AND SAFETY PURPOSES, <u>ALL STAFF MEMBERS ARE</u> ON DUTY WHILE ON CAMPUS.

Field Trips and Excursions

- ➤ Educational field trips will be planned in accordance with the following guidelines.
- The teacher shall review the educational value of the field trip and receive the principal's approval prior to making arrangements for the field trip.
 - Trip supervisor must complete the "Field Trip Request Form" which includes transportation needs and food service request form and receive approval from the Building Administrator at least three (3) weeks before the trip.
 - → The Building Administrator will ensure the Transportation Director receives the request for approval at least 2 weeks in advance.
 - The Administrative assistant will ensure the Food Service Director receives a copy of the lunch request including an initial number of participants at least 2 weeks in advance. A final count of participants will be provided to the Food Service Director the morning of the field trip.
 - Trip supervisor must give the building administrative assistant a current list of all participating students and staff on the morning of the field trip.
- Once approval has been granted, the trip supervisor will provide parents with information concerning the purpose and destination of the trip, transportation and eating arrangements, date and time of departure, estimated time of return, and an itinerary when a field trip will extend beyond the school day.

- ➤ Parental permission slips will be required and blanket permission is granted or denied during enrollment. No student will be required to go on a field trip if their parents do not approve. A copy of the permission slip must be filed in the building administrator's office and a copy must remain with the field trip supervisor.
- Trip supervisors must give notice to parents of the trip and an opportunity to opt out of the trip.
- Adequate adult supervision is required on all trips. All adults must be employees of the school district or if not employed by the district, have a current background check.
- ➤ The teacher is responsible for informing the accompanying adults of their duties and responsibilities.
- Trip supervisors should review acceptable standards of conduct with the students in advance of the trip. The trip supervisor has primary responsibility for the conduct of the children. The staff member planning the trip will be responsible for arranging an appropriate educational experience and supervision for students who do not participate in the field trip.
- > Student safety will be a primary consideration.
- School vehicles will be used for transportation. The use of private vehicles by staff members and/or parents for transporting small groups of students will not be authorized.
- > Trip supervisors will purchase fuel for vehicles with a school credit card when necessary.
- Children will not be permitted to leave the field trip group during the trip unless they are released to parents. When students are released to parents, a signature is required to sign their child out with the supervisor in charge.

Grade Books

- The teacher will use PowerTeacher and PowerSchool.
- All grades need to be updated and calculated in PowerTeacher by end of day on Thursdays each week.
- ➤ Elementary teachers must record tardiness and absences by 8:20 am each morning and 12:20 pm each afternoon daily.
- Middle School and ACHS teachers will record tardies and absences each class period within five (5) minutes of when class begins.

➤ Hard copies of all gradebooks need to be turned in at the end of the year checkout. These must contain grades, assignments, and attendance for each student.

Lesson Plans

All teachers submit an electronic copy of lesson plans to the building principal weekly using a common lesson planning format as determined by the building principal.

Parent Involvement/Communication

- Parents are important members of the educational team, and therefore teachers are expected to encourage parents to be involved in their child's educational experience. Teachers will respect and honor parent/guardian involvement in the students' educational process. Teachers will invite and welcome parents to attend Open House, Parent-Teacher Conferences, Family Fun Night, etc. Teachers are encouraged to include home visits and community activities as part of their visitation opportunities with parents.
- > Teachers are encouraged to make at least 3 positive contacts with parents per month.
- Parent contacts are to be documented in PowerSchool using the Parent Contact log entries.

Professional Learning Communities (PLC)

- Attendance at PLC meetings is required unless prior authorization is given by the supervisor or an urgent student matter develops.
- If you are absent from a PLC, you are responsible to acquire the content or material discussed.
- > PLCs are to be used for peer mentoring, data analysis, instructional design, and training.

PowerSchool

- PowerSchool is the web-based student database used by this District to manage all student information.
- Teachers are expected to use PowerSchool and PowerTeacher for their grade book and attendance.

Student Attendance

Elementary teachers must record tardiness and absences by 8:20 am each morning and 12:20 pm each afternoon daily.

- Middle School and ACHS teachers will record tardies and absences each class period within five (5) minutes of when class begins.
- Teachers will keep attendance and tardiness.
- If a student arrives late, he/she must check in at the office to receive a late slip. If the student reports to class without a late slip, please send the student back to the office to receive one.

PERSONNEL

Classified / Support Staff Positions

Policy GDA

Paraprofessionals

- ➤ Paraprofessional hours are from 7:30 am to 3:30 pm. Approval for overtime must be obtained from the building administrator prior to accruing additional time. More than three hours of overtime for any given week must be pre-approved by the Superintendent.
- Paraprofessional supervision of students begins at 7:30am.
- The teacher and/or Instructional Facilitator/Math Coach will schedule instructional assignments.

Personnel Records and Files

Policy GBJ

DISCIPLINE: STAFF & STUDENTS

Corporal Punishment

- Corporal punishment is not allowed. However, following board policy, staff members may restrain students when they exhibit harmful behaviors to themselves or others.
- > Staff, do not approach students when you are angry. Call another staff member for assistance.

Office

All students who are being sent to the office to see the building administrator must have a discipline referral and are to go to principal's office. Make sure the student reaches the office by either sending a staff member along, watching from the door, or calling the office for assistance.

MISCELLANEOUS

Absence Management

> <u>ALL</u> leave must be entered into Absence Management.

Board Policies

FCSD #38 Board policies are available in <u>BoardDocs</u>. (http://www.boarddocs.com/wy/fcsd38/Board.nsf/Public)

School Owned Vehicle Use

- All employees must provide a copy of a valid driver's license or a written statement indicating that they understand they will not be allowed to use school owned vehicles for travel.
- All employees driving students using a school owned vehicle must have at least 6 hours of any school related training.

First Responder

See Crisis Management Plan

Food Service

- > The cafeteria serves breakfast and lunch each school day.
- Everyone must pay for meals, with the exception of parents/guardians, visitors and substitute employees. All employees must have a signed meal plan deduction authorization on file with the business office.
- > Staff if you are taking your meal to eat in your room or elsewhere on campus we will give you a to-go tray and plasticsilverware.
- Those eating in the lunchroom will not be given a to-go tray.
- Seconds will not be provided.

Miscellaneous

- When transporting coffee, tea, etc., staff are asked to use a covered container.
- Any non-educational videos must have building administrator approval and are to be limited to school occasions, such as holidays or recess-in days.
- Contact the media specialist for the approved list of copyrighted non-educational videos that our district licensing covers.

Student/Staff Injuries

- Follow first-aid procedures.
- Notify the nurse.
- If the nurse is not available, contact the building administrator/designee.
- Do **NOT** move a seriously injured student or staff member.
- After the incident, fill out the **<u>REQUIRED</u>** Accident Report Form in the nurse's office.
- Injuries must be reported to the school nurse immediately, who will then report the incident to the business office.

Student Placement in Classrooms

- ➤ Parent/guardian written requests for specific teachers will be honored whenever possible. Teacher input will be used to help place students.
- All student placement and/or changes in student schedules must be approved by the building principal in conjunction with the SPED Director when appropriate. Only building the principal will contact registrar with any changes to PowerSchool.

Student Searches

- Staff is <u>not</u> to conduct searches of a student's personal property, such as bags, backpacks, etc. If a staff member suspects that the student has stolen property, contraband or a weapon contact the building administrator immediately.
- ➤ With reasonable suspicion by any district staff member, desks and lockers belong to the District and may be searched only by administrators.

Technology

For Technology requests, please email helpdesk@fremont38.com with your needs and requests.

Time and Attendance

Each hourly employee is required to clock in and out, using Time and Attendance in their assigned building. Please do not clock in early or clock out late without prior authorization.

Work Orders

For repair requests, please contact the Facilities Director.

<u>APPENDIX</u>

APPENDIX CONTENTS

School Calendar (2022-2023)

Board Calendar

2022-2023 Work Day Calendars

- o 185 Day Work Day Calendar
- o 200 Day Work Day Calendar
- o 215 Day Work Day Calendar
- o 260 Day Work Day Calendar

Salary Schedules

- o Administrator Salary Schedule
- o Certified Salary Schedule
- o Certified Non-Teaching Salary Schedule
- o Certified Non-Teaching Nurse Salary Schedule
- o Classified Salary Schedule
- o Extra Duty Salary Schedule
- o Substitute Salary Schedule

2022-2023 School Calendar



BOARD OF TRUSTEES

- Leslie Spoonhunter, Chair
- LittleRaven Oldman, Vice-Chair
- Pat Moss, Clerk
- Howard Brown, Treasurer
- T. Lionel Bell, Trustee

Fremont County School Dist. #38 445 Little Wind River Bottom Rd 307-856-9333 Arapahoe, WY 82510

www.arapahoeschools.com www.facebook.com/fcsd38

Native American Ed. Conf.	Aug 2-4
New Teacher Orientation	Aug 15
Staff Development Days	Aug 16-23
Open House (5pm-8pm)	Aug 22
First Day of School	Aug 24
Labor Day - No School	Sep. 5
End of 1st Quarter	Oct 14
Parent/Teacher Conf.	Oct 25 & 27
No School	Oct 28
Thanksgiving Break - No School	ol Nov 24-25
End of 2nd Quarter	Dec 20
Winter Break - No School	Dec 21-Jan 3
No School - Staff Development	Day Jan 3
Students Return	Jan 4
No School	Mar 3
End of 3rd Quarter	Mar 10
Parent/Teacher Conf.	Mar 21 & 23
No School	Mar 24
Spring Break - No School	Mar 27-31
Good Friday - District Closed	Apr. 7
Teacher Appreciation Week	May 1 - 5
Arapaho Heritage Week	May 8 - 12
Last Day of School	May 25
Last Day for Staff	May 26
Memorial Day - District Closed	May 29



DATES TO NOTE	
Bates Battle (1874)	Jul 4
Battle of the Tongue River (1865)	Aug 29
Constitution Day	Sep 17
Woxu' Niibei (Lucy Willow) Day (2017)	Oct 12
Veteran's Day	Nov 11
Sand Creek Massacre (1864)	Nov 29
Nellie T. Ross' Birthday	Nov 29
Pearl Harbor Rememberance Day	Dec 7
Wyoming Day	Dec 10
Fetterman Battle (1866)	Dec 21
1868 Ft. Laramie Treaty Signing	Apr 29
Joe Waterman Day (2008)	May 21

		Jani	uary 2	2023								
<u> </u>	N 4				_	0						
S	M	T	W	T	F	S						
1	2	3	4	5	8	7						
8	9	10	11	12	13	14						
15	16	17	18	19	20	21						
22	23	24	25	26	27	28						
29	30	31										
	T=	21	109	S=	20	101						
	February 2023											
S	М	Т	W	Т	F	S						
			1	2	8	4						
5	6	7	8	9	10	11						
12	13	14	15	16	37	18						
19	20	21	22	23	24	25						
26	27	28			<u> </u>							
	T=		129	S=	20	121						
			rch 2		20	121						
S	М	T	W	T	F	S						
-	141		1	2	3	4						
5	6	7	8	9	18	11						
12	13	14	15	16	77	18						
19	20	<u>/21\</u>	22	<u>/23</u>	24	25						
26	27	28	29	30	31							
	T=		146	S=	16	137						
			ril 20									
S	M	Т	W	Т	F	S						
	•		_	•		1						
2	3	4	5	6	7	8						
9	10	11	12	13	14	15						
16	17	18	19	20	21	22						
23	24	25	26	27	28	29						
30	T=	19	165	S=	19	156						
		Ma	av 20	May 2023								
				23								
S	М	Т	W	T	F	S						
S	M 1				F	S 6						
S 7		Т	W	Т	/	_						
	1	T 2	W 3	T 4	8	6						
7	1 8	T 2 9 16	W 3 10	T 4 11	12 12	6 13 20						
7 14	1 8 15	T 2 9 16 23	W 3 10 17 24	T 4 11 18	75 12 18	6 13						
7 14 21	1 8 15 22	T 2 9 16	W 3 10 17	T 4 11 18	75 12 18	6 13 20						
7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29	T 2 9 16 23 30	W 3 10 17 24 31	T 4 11 18 25	12 18 26	6 13 20 27						
7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29	T 2 9 16 23 30	W 3 10 17 24 31	T 4 11 18 25	12 18 26	6 13 20						
7 14 21 28	1 8 15 22 29 T=	T 2 9 16 23 30 20 Ju	W 3 10 17 24 31 185 ne 20	T 4 11 18 25	12 12 26	6 13 20 27						
7 14 21	1 8 15 22 29	T 2 9 16 23 30	W 3 10 17 24 31	T 4 11 18 25 S= 23 T	19 F	6 13 20 27 175						
7 14 21 28 S	1 8 15 22 29 T=	T 2 9 16 23 30 Ju	W 3 10 17 24 31 31 185 ne 20	T 4 11 18 25 S= 23 T 1	19 19 F 2	6 13 20 27 175 S 3						
7 14 21 28 S	1 8 15 22 29 T= M	T 2 9 16 23 30 20 Ju T	W 3 10 17 24 31 185 ne 20 W	T 4 11 18 25 S= 23 T 1 8	19 19 F 2 9	6 13 20 27 175 S 3 10						
7 14 21 28 S	1 8 15 22 29 T= M 5 12	T 2 9 16 23 30 20 Ju T 6 13	W 3 10 17 24 31 185 ne 20 W	T 4 11 18 25 S= 23 T 1 8 15	19 19 F 2 16	6 13 20 27 175 S 3 10 17						
7 14 21 28 S	1 8 15 22 29 T= M	T 2 9 16 23 30 20 Ju T	W 3 10 17 24 31 185 ne 20 W	T 4 11 18 25 S= 23 T 1 8	19 19 F 2 9	6 13 20 27 175 S 3 10						

OTHER INFORMATION						
	175 Student Days					
	185 Teacher Days					
ACHS Graduation	May 20					

Approved 2/21/2022

May 24





Professional Development (no school for students)
End of Quarter



Parent Teacher Conferences First & Last Day of School

8th Grade Promotion

Board Calendar

July

- Budget Hearing & Approval on or before the third Wednesday in July
- Regular Board Meetings*
- Regular Rec Board & ACHS Board Meetings
- Approve Staff and Parent/Student Handbooks
- Review & Approval of Board Policies
- ACHS Waiver (2023 every 5 years)

August

- Regular Board Meetings*
- School Board Retreat
- Review Strategic Plan Goals
- Review & Approval of Board Policies

September

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Review & Approval of Board Policies
- NAFIS

October

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Regular Rec Board & ACHS Board Meetings
- Approve School Calendar
- Business Report on Budget
- Review & Approval of Board Policies
- Board/Admin Round Table

November

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Approval of Audit Report
- WSBA Annual Conference
- Superintendent Evaluation
- Review & Approval of Board Policies

December

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Board Evaluations
- Elect Board Officers
- Superintendent Contract
- Academic Progress Report
- Select delegates
- Authorize Signature of Impact Aid Application
- Establish Dates, Times and Places of the Next Year's Regular Board Meetings
- Review & Approval of Board Policies
- Approval of Indian Policies & Procedures
- Set Time & Place for March Board Retreat
- NIISA

January

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Curriculum Director, Technology Director, Business Manager and Federal Programs Contracts
- Regular Rec Board and ACHS Board Meetings
- Approve Impact Aid Application
- Review & Approval of Board Policies

February

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Principal Contracts
- Review & Approval of Board Policies

March

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Supervisors Acknowledgement
- School Board Retreat (Fiscal)
- Review & Approval of Board Policies
- Board/Admin Round Table
- NAFIS

<u>April</u>

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Hire teachers prior to April 15th
- Regular Rec Board and ACHS Board Meetings
- NSBA
- Review & Approval of Board Policies
- Salary Schedules

<u>May</u>

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Annual Classified Employee Acknowledgement
- Set Date/Place/Time & Agenda for August Board Retreat
- Approve preliminary budget to Board (before May 15th)
- Review Strategic Goals
- Review & Approval of Board Policies

<u>June</u>

- Regular Board Meetings*
- Review & Approval of Board Policies
- Board Evaluations
- Board Inspection of Facilities & Grounds
- Approve Liability Insurance Policies
- Approve Student Accident Insurance Policy
- Approve Audit Engagement Letter

^{*}Regular Monthly Board Meetings are conducted on the second and fourth Monday of each month at 6:00 p.m. unless otherwise scheduled.



July 2022								
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa		
					1	2		
3	4	5	6	7	8	9		
10	11	12	13	14	15	16		
17	18	19	20	21	22	23		
24	25	26	27	28	29	30		
31								

August 2022							
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa	
	1	2	3	4	5	6	
7	8	9	10	11	12	13	
14	15	16	17	18	19	20	
21	22	23	24	25	26	27	
28	29	30	31				

	September 2022								
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa		
					1	Z	3		
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10		
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17		
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24		
	25	26	27	28	29	36			
2									

	October 2022									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
							1			
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
21	30	31								

November 2022								
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa		
		1	2	3	4	5		
6	7	8	9	10	11	12		
13	14	15	16	17	18	19		
20	21	22	23	24	25	26		
27	28	29	30					

	December 2022								
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
				1	2	3			
4	5	6	7	8	ഗ	10			
11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
18	19	26	21	22	23	24			
25	26	27	28	29	30	31			

		January 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				
	8	9	10	11	12	13	14				
	15	16	17	18	19	20	21				
	22	23	24	25	26	H	28				
	29	30	31								
14											

	_	_		-	-	
	F	ebru	ıary	202	23	
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
			1	2	3	4
5	6	7	8	9	10	11
12	13	14	15	16	17	18
19	20	21	22	23	24	25
26	27	28				

21

	March 2023									
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr								
			1	2	3	4				
5	6	6 7 8 9 10 11								
12	13	14	15	16	17	18				
19	20	21	22	23	24	25				
26	27 28 29 30 31									

	April 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
							1			
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
17	30									

	May 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
		1	2	3	4	5	6			
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
	21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
	28	29	30	31						
19										

	June 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
					1	2	3			
	4	5	5 6 7 8 9							
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
	25	26	27	28	29	30				
20										

Purple = Work Days

Green = No Work/Holidays

Blue = Professional Development - Work Days (No Student)

Yellow = Parent Teacher Conferences (1.5 Work days each)

185

0

21

20



	July 2022									
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr								
					1	2				
3	4	5	6	7	8	9				
10	11	12	13	14	15	16				
17	18	19	20	21	22	23				
24	25	25 26 27 28 29								
31										

	August 2022									
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
	1	2	3	4	5	6				
7	8	တ	10	11	12	13				
14	15	16	17	18	19	20				
21	22	23	24	25	26	27				
28	29	30	31							

	September 2022									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
					1	Z	3			
	4	5 6 7 8 9 1								
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
	25	26	27	28	29	36				
8										

	October 2022										
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
							1				
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8				
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15				
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22				
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29				
21	30	31									

November 2022										
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr								
		1	2	3	4	5				
6	7	8	9	10	11	12				
13	14	15	16	17	18	19				
20	21	22	23	24	25	26				
27	28	29	30							

	December 2022									
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa								
				1	2	3				
4	5	5 6 7 8 9 10								
11	12	13	14	15	16	17				
18	19	26	21	22	23	24				
25	26	26 27 28 29 30 31								

		January 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7				
	8	9	10	11	12	13	14				
	15	16	17	18	19	20	21				
	22	23	24	25	26	H	28				
	29	30	31								
14											

	February 2023									
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
			1	2	3	4				
5	6	7	8	9	10	11				
12	13	14	15	16	17	18				
19	20	21	22	23	24	25				
26	27	28								

21

	March 2023										
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr									
			1	2	3	4					
5	6	6 7 8 9 10 11									
12	13	14	15	16	17	18					
19	20	21	22	23	24	25					
26	27 28 29 30 31										

	April 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
							1			
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
17	30									

	May 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
		1	2	3	4	5	6			
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
	21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
	28	29	30	31						
19										

	June 2023									
	Su	Su Mo Tu We Th Fr								
					1	2	3			
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
	25	26	27	28	29	30				
22										

200

21

20

Purple = Work Days

Green = No Work/Holidays

Blue = Professional Development - Work Days (No Student)

Yellow = Parent Teacher Conferences (1.5 Work days each)



	July 2022										
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr									
					1	2					
3	4	4 5 6 7 8									
10	11	12	13	14	15	16					
17	18	19	20	21	22	23					
24	25	25 26 27 28 29 3									
31											

	August 2022										
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr									
	1	2	3	4	5	6					
7	8	9	10	11	12	13					
14	15	16	17	18	19	20					
21	22	23	24	25	26	27					
28	3 29 30 31										

	September 2022									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
					1	Z	3			
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
	25	26	27	28	29	30				
3										

		October 2022									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
							1				
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8				
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15				
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22				
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29				
21	30	31									

	November 2022											
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr										
		1	2	3	4	5						
6	7	8	9	10	11	12						
13	14	15	16	17	18	19						
20	21	22	23	24	25	26						
27	28	28 29 30										

		December 2022									
	Su	Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa									
					1	2	3				
	4	4 5 6 7 8 9 10									
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17				
	18	19	26	21	22	23	24				
	25	25 26 27 28 29 30 31									
20											

	January 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
	8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
	15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
	22	23	24	25	26	Z	28			
	29	30	31							
14										
li .										

	February 2023									
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr								
			1	2	3	4				
5	6	7	8	9	10	11				
12	13	14	15	16	17	18				
19	20	21	22	23	24	25				
26	27	28								

21

	March 2023									
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
			1	2	3	4				
5	6	6 7 8 9 10 11								
12	13	14	15	16	17	18				
19	20	21	22	23	24	25				
26	6 27 28 29 30 31									

	April 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
							1			
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
17	30									

	May 2023								
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa		
		1	2	3	4	5	6		
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13		
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20		
	21	22	23	24	25	26	27		
	28	29	30	31					
19									

	June 2023								
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa		
					1	2	3		
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10		
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17		
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24		
	25	26	27	28	29	30			
22									

215

17

21

20

Purple = Work Days

Green = No Work/Holidays

Blue = Professional Development - Work Days (No Student)

Yellow = Parent Teacher Conferences (1.5 Work days each)



	July 2022									
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
					1	2				
3	4	5	6	7	8	9				
10	11	12	13	14	15	16				
17	18	19	20	21	22	23				
24	25	26	27	28	29	30				
31										

	August 2022									
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr								
	1	2	3	4	5	6				
7	8	9	10	11	12	13				
14	15	16	17	18	19	20				
21	22	23	24	25	26	27				
28	29	30	31							

	September 2022									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
					1	2	3			
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
	25	26	27	28	29	30				
3										

	October 2022									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
							1			
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
22	30	31								

	No	ver	nbe	r 20	22				
Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr							
		1	2	3	4	5			
6	7	8	9	10	11	12			
13	14	15	16	17	18	19			
20	21	22	23	24	25	26			
27	28	28 29 30							

	December 2022									
Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa				
				1	2	3				
4	5	6	7	8	9	10				
11	12	13	14	15	16	17				
18	19	20	21	22	23	24				
25	26	26 27 28 29 30								

	January 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
	1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
	8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
	15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
	22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
	29	30	31							
22										

			_							
	February 2023									
	Su Mo Tu We Th Fr S									
				1	2	3	4			
	5	6	7	8	9	10	11			
	12	13	14	15	16	17	18			
	19	20	21	22	23	24	25			
	26	27	28							
22										

March 2023											
Su	Мо	Tu	Fr	Sa							
			1	2	3	4					
5	6	7	8	თ	10	11					
12	13	14	15	16	17	18					
19	20	21	22	23	24	25					
26	27	28	29	30	31						

	April 2023									
	Su	Мо	Mo Tu We Th Fr							
							1			
	2	3	4	5	6	7	8			
	9	10	11	12	13	14	15			
	16	17	18	19	20	21	22			
	23	24	25	26	27	28	29			
23	30									

	May 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
		1	2	3	4	5	6			
	7	8	9	10	11	12	13			
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20			
	21	22	23	24	25	26	27			
	28	29	30	31						
20										

	June 2023									
	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
					1	2	3			
	4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
	11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
	18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
	25	26	27	28	29	30				
23										

261

22

21

20

Purple = Work Days

Green = No Work/Holidays

Blue = Professional Development - Work Days (No Student)

Yellow = Parent Teacher Conferences (1.5 Work days each)

ADMINISTRATOR SALARY SCHEDULE 2022-2023

Approved 5/16/22 **PRINCIPALS** DISTRICT DISTRICT DISTRICT DISTRICT DISTRICT DISTRICT DISTRICT DISTRICT DIRECTOR OF **FEDERAL** ELEM, BUSINESS PROGRAMS & MS, MANAGER, **TECHNOLOGY FOOD SERVICE TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES CULTURAL** ACHS PRINCIPAL, **CURRICULUM INSTRUCTIONAL** DIRECTOR **DIRECTOR** DIRECTOR **EDUCATION** SPED DIRECTOR DIRECTOR DIRECTOR **FACILITATOR** С F Н Α В D Ε G **STEP** \$60,388 \$60,388 \$60,388 \$81,398 \$84,125 \$92,738 \$86,738 \$57,843 1 \$61,488 \$61.488 \$61.488 \$85.225 \$93.838 \$87,838 \$58.943 2 \$82,498 3 \$62,588 \$62,588 \$62,588 \$83,598 \$94,938 \$60,043 \$86,325 \$88,938 4 \$63,688 \$63,688 \$63,688 \$84,698 \$87,425 \$96,038 \$90,038 \$61,143 5 \$64,788 \$64,788 \$64,788 \$85,798 \$88,525 \$97,138 \$91,138 \$62,243 \$65,888 \$65,888 \$65,888 \$86,898 \$89,625 \$98,238 \$92,238 \$63,343 6 7 \$66,988 \$66,988 \$66,988 \$87,998 \$90,725 \$99,338 \$93,338 \$64,443 8 \$68.088 \$68.088 \$68.088 \$91.825 \$94.438 \$65.543 \$89.098 \$100.438 \$69,188 \$69.188 \$69,188 \$92.925 \$95,538 9 \$90.198 \$101,538 \$66,643 10 \$70,288 \$70,288 \$70,288 \$91,298 \$94,025 \$102,638 \$96,638 \$67,743 11 \$71,388 \$71,388 \$71,388 \$92,398 \$95,125 \$103,738 \$97,738 \$68,843 12 \$72,488 \$72,488 \$72,488 \$93,498 \$96,225 \$104,838 \$98,838 \$69,943 13 \$73.588 \$73.588 \$73.588 \$94.598 \$97.325 \$105,938 \$99,938 \$71.043 \$72,143 14 \$74,688 \$74,688 \$74,688 \$95,698 \$98,425 \$107,038 \$101,038 \$75.788 \$75.788 \$75.788 \$96.798 \$99.525 \$102,138 \$73.243 15 \$108.138 16 \$76,888 \$76,888 \$76,888 \$97,898 \$100,625 \$109,238 \$103,238 \$74,343 17 \$77,988 \$77,988 \$77,988 \$98,998 \$101,725 \$110,338 \$104,338 \$75,443 18 \$79,088 \$79,088 \$79,088 \$100,098 \$102,825 \$111,438 \$105,438 \$76,543 19 \$80.188 \$80,188 \$80.188 \$103,925 \$112.538 \$106.538 \$77.643 \$101.198 \$81,288 \$81,288 \$78,743 20 \$81.288 \$102,298 \$105,025 \$113,638 \$107,638 260 DAYS 260 DAYS 260 DAYS **215 DAYS** 260 DAYS **260 DAYS** 200 DAYS **260 DAYS**

⁺Board will provide a \$3,500 Salary Enhancement paid in three installments in August, November, and May

CERTIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE 2022-2023

Approved 5/16/22 **CERTIFIED TEACHERS** B. A. + 30M. A./B. A.+60 M. A. + 15M. A. + 30B.A. B. A. + 15 B. A. +45Doctorate **STEP** (A) (B) ('C) (H) (D) ('E) (F) (G) \$52,663 \$57,663 1 \$50.663 \$51.663 \$53,663 \$54,663 \$55,663 \$56,663 2 \$51,438 \$52,438 \$53,438 \$54,438 \$55,438 \$56,438 \$57,438 \$58,438 3 \$52,213 \$53,213 \$54,213 \$55,213 \$56,213 \$57,213 \$58,213 \$59,213 4 \$52.988 \$53,988 \$57,988 \$54.988 \$55.988 \$56.988 \$58.988 \$59.988 5 \$53,763 \$54,763 \$55,763 \$56,763 \$57,763 \$58,763 \$59,763 \$60,763 \$60,538 6 \$54.538 \$55.538 \$56.538 \$57.538 \$58.538 \$59.538 \$61.538 7 \$55,313 \$59,313 \$56,313 \$57,313 \$58,313 \$60,313 \$61,313 \$62,313 8 \$56,088 \$59,088 \$57,088 \$58,088 \$60,088 \$61,088 \$62,088 \$63,088 9 \$56,863 \$57,863 \$58,863 \$59,863 \$60,863 \$61,863 \$62,863 \$63,863 10 \$57,638 \$58,638 \$59,638 \$60,638 \$61,638 \$62,638 \$63,638 \$64,638 11 \$58,413 \$59,413 \$62,413 \$60,413 \$61,413 \$63,413 \$64,413 \$65,413 12 \$59,188 \$60,188 \$61,188 \$62,188 \$63,188 \$64,188 \$65,188 \$66,188 13 \$59,963 \$61,963 \$60,963 \$62,963 \$63,963 \$64,963 \$65,963 \$66,963 14 \$61,738 \$62,738 \$63,738 \$64,738 \$65,738 \$66,738 \$67,738 \$64,513 \$67,513 15 \$63.513 \$65.513 \$66.513 \$68.513 16 \$65,288 \$66,288 \$67,288 \$68,288 \$69,288 17 \$67,063 \$68,063 \$69,063 \$70,063 18 \$68,838 \$69,838 \$70,838 19 \$70,613 \$71,613 \$72,388 20

185 CONTRACT DAYS

175 STUDENT DAYS

^{+\$4,000} FOR NATIONAL BOARD CERTIFICATION (PD IN DEC IF CERTIFICATION IS CURRENT & WAS EARNED ON OR BEFORE 12/31/2020)

⁺Board will provide a \$3,500 Salary Enhancement paid in three installments in August, November, and May

CERTIFIED NON-TEACHING SALARY SCHEDULE 2022-2023

SCHOOL COUNSELOR	RS							Approved 5/16/22
	B.A.	B. A. + 15	B. A. + 30	B. A. + 45	M. A./B. A.+60	M. A. + 15	M. A. + 30	Doctorate
STEP	(A)	(B)	('C)	(D)	('E)	(F)	(G)	(H)
1	\$50,663	\$51,663	\$52,663	\$53,663	\$54,663	\$55,663	\$56,663	\$57,663
2	\$51,438	\$52,438	\$53,438	\$54,438	\$55,438	\$56,438	\$57,438	\$58,438
3	\$52,213	\$53,213	\$54,213	\$55,213	\$56,213	\$57,213	\$58,213	\$59,213
4	\$52,988	\$53,988	\$54,988	\$55,988	\$56,988	\$57,988	\$58,988	\$59,988
5	\$53,763	\$54,763	\$55,763	\$56,763	\$57,763	\$58,763	\$59,763	\$60,763
6	\$54,538	\$55,538	\$56,538	\$57,538	\$58,538	\$59,538	\$60,538	\$61,538
7	\$55,313	\$56,313	\$57,313	\$58,313	\$59,313	\$60,313	\$61,313	\$62,313
8	\$56,088	\$57,088	\$58,088	\$59,088	\$60,088	\$61,088	\$62,088	\$63,088
g	\$56,863	\$57,863	\$58,863	\$59,863	\$60,863	\$61,863	\$62,863	\$63,863
10	\$57,638	\$58,638	\$59,638	\$60,638	\$61,638	\$62,638	\$63,638	\$64,638
11	\$58,413	\$59,413	\$60,413	\$61,413	\$62,413	\$63,413	\$64,413	\$65,413
12	\$59,188	\$60,188	\$61,188	\$62,188	\$63,188	\$64,188	\$65,188	\$66,188
13	\$59,963	\$60,963	\$61,963	\$62,963	\$63,963	\$64,963	\$65,963	\$66,963
14		\$61,738	\$62,738	\$63,738	\$64,738	\$65,738	\$66,738	\$67,738
15	5		\$63,513	\$64,513	\$65,513	\$66,513	\$67,513	\$68,513
16	5			\$65,288	\$66,288	\$67,288	\$68,288	\$69,288
17	7				\$67,063	\$68,063	\$69,063	\$70,063
18	3					\$68,838	\$69,838	\$70,838
19							\$70,613	\$71,613
20								\$72,388

185 CONTRACT DAYS

175 STUDENT DAYS

^{+\$2,000} FOR NATIONAL BOARD CERTIFICATION, NCSC or NCC (PAID IN DECEMBER OF EACH YEAR AS LONG AS CERTIFICATION IS CURRENT)

⁺Board will provide a \$3,500 Salary Enhancement paid in three installments in August, November, and May

CERTIFIED NON-TEACHING NURSE SALARY SCHEDULE 2022-2023

NURSE							Approved 5/16/22
STEP	B.A. (A)	B. A. + 15 (B)	B. A. + 30 ('C)	B. A. + 45 (D)	M. A./B. A.+60 ('E)	M. A. + 15 (F)	M. A. + 30 (G)
1	\$50,663	\$51,663	\$52,663	\$53,663	\$55,663	\$56,663	\$57,663
2	\$51,438	\$52,438	\$53,438	\$54,438	\$56,438	\$57,438	\$58,438
3	\$52,213	\$53,213	\$54,213	\$55,213	\$57,213	\$58,213	\$59,213
4	\$52,988	\$53,988	\$54,988	\$55,988	\$57,988	\$58,988	\$59,988
5	\$53,763	\$54,763	\$55,763	\$56,763	\$58,763	\$59,763	\$60,763
6	\$54,538	\$55,538	\$56,538	\$57,538	\$59,538	\$60,538	\$61,538
7	\$55,313	\$56,313	\$57,313	\$58,313	\$60,313	\$61,313	\$62,313
8	\$56,088	\$57,088	\$58,088	\$59,088	\$61,088	\$62,088	\$63,088
9	\$56,863	\$57,863	\$58,863	\$59,863	\$61,863	\$62,863	\$63,863
10	\$57,638	\$58,638	\$59,638	\$60,638	\$62,638	\$63,638	\$64,638
11	\$58,413	\$59,413	\$60,413	\$61,413	\$63,413	\$64,413	\$65,413
12	\$59,188	\$60,188	\$61,188	\$62,188	\$64,188	\$65,188	\$66,188
13	\$59,963	\$60,963	\$61,963	\$62,963	\$64,963	\$65,963	\$66,963
14		\$61,738	\$62,738	\$63,738	\$65,738	\$66,738	\$67,738
15			\$63,513	\$64,513	\$66,513	\$67,513	\$68,513
16				\$65,288	\$67,288	\$68,288	\$69,288
17					\$68,063	\$69,063	\$70,063
18						\$69,838	\$70,838
19							\$71,613

185 CONTRACT DAYS

175 STUDENT DAYS

⁺Board will provide a \$3,500 Salary Enhancement paid in three installments in August, November, and May

CLASSIFIED SALARY SCHEDULE 2022-2023

Approved 5/23/22

							Approved 5/23/22
	CUSTODIAN (260)	MAINTENANCE (260)	COOK, KITCHEN ASSISTANT, HALL MONITOR/ SECURITY, PARA EDUCATOR, TOTES OF HOPE ASSOCIATE, BUS DRIVER (185)	ELEM. ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT II, HOME SCHOOL LIAISON (200)	MIDDLE SCHOOL ADMINSTRATIVE ASSISTANT, ELEMENTARY ADMINSTRATIVE ASSISTANT AP SPECIALIST, ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST, PR/HR SPECIALIST (260)	EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO SUPERINTENDENT, TECH SUPPORT SPECIALIST, SRO (260) STUDENT ADVOCATE, CULTURAL ADVOCATE (185) COOK/ASST FOOD SERVICE DIR (215)	LANGUAGE & CULTURE AIDE (185)
STEP	A	В	С	D	E	F	G
1	18.50	20.50	18.50	18.50	20.75	27.00	31.75
2	19.00	21.00	19.00	19.00	21.25	27.50	32.25
3	19.50	21.50	19.50	19.50	21.75	28.00	32.75
4	20.00	22.00	20.00	20.00	22.25	28.50	33.25
5	20.50	22.50	20.50	20.50	22.75	29.00	33.75
6	21.00	23.00	21.00	21.00	23.25	29.50	34.25
7	21.50	23.50	21.50	21.50	23.75	30.00	34.75
8	22.00	24.00	22.00	22.00	24.25	30.50	35.25
9	22.50	24.50	22.50	22.50	24.75	31.00	35.75
10	23.00	25.00	23.00	23.00	25.25	31.50	36.25
11	23.50	25.50	23.50	23.50	25.75	32.00	36.75
12	24.00	26.00	24.00	24.00	26.25	32.50	37.25
13	24.50	26.50	24.50	24.50	26.75	33.00	37.75
14	25.00	27.00	25.00	25.00	27.25	33.50	38.25
15	25.50	27.50	25.50	25.50	27.75	34.00	38.75
16	26.00	28.00	26.00	26.00	28.25	34.50	39.25
17	26.50	28.50	26.50	26.50	28.75	35.00	39.75
18	27.00	29.00	27.00	27.00	29.25	35.50	40.25
19	27.50	29.50	27.50	27.50	29.75	36.00	40.75
20	28.00	30.00	28.00	28.00	30.25	36.50	41.25
21	28.50	30.50	28.50	28.50	30.75	37.00	41.75
22	29.00	31.00	29.00	29.00	31.25	37.50	42.25
23	29.50	31.50	29.50	29.50	31.75	38.00	42.75
24	30.00	32.00	30.00	30.00	32.25	38.50	43.25
25	30.50	32.50	30.50	30.50	32.75	39.00	43.75
26	31.00	33.00	31.00	31.00	33.25	39.50	44.25
	260 DAYS	260 DAYS	185 DAYS	200 DAYS	260 DAYS	185/215/260 DAYS	185 DAYS

Student Employee Hourly Wage: \$12.00 All Classified Staff are "At Will" Employees

The schedule and/or salary ranges shall be reviewed annually and modified as is deemed appropriate by the Board of Trustees. Policy GDBA +Board will provide a \$3,500 Salary Enhancement paid in three installments in August, November, and May

FREMONT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #38 EXTRA DUTY SALARY SCHEDULE 2022-2023

	AMOUNT
	\$6,287
	\$4,191
	\$4,191
	\$4,191
	\$4,191
	\$2,427
DAILY RATE	DAILY RATE
BASE HRLY RATE	\$34.23
PER HOUR	\$25.00
PER GAME	\$25.00
HRLY RATE	\$34.23
HOURLY	CURRENT RATE
STIPEND	\$1,500
STIPEND	\$2,500
STIPEND	\$5,000
STIPEND	\$1,500
STIPEND	\$5,000
BASE HRLY RATE	\$34.23
HOURLY	CURRENT RATE
	BASE HRLY RATE PER HOUR PER GAME PER GAME PER GAME PER GAME PER GAME HRLY RATE HOURLY STIPEND STIPEND STIPEND STIPEND STIPEND STIPEND STIPEND BASE HRLY RATE

NOTE: If two or more people share the responsibility, the amount shall be divided accordingly (unless board approves otherwise)

NOTE: HS coaching salaries will be pro-rated by the number of weeks in a season

NOTE: Coaches not attending practices will have contract prorated.

NOTE: Summer School hourly rate is applicable only if funds are available and program is operating

NOTE: All certificated staff will be required to supervise crowd control for a TBD amount of games per year

NOTE: LTRS Reading and Math Recovery Trainings are paid based on grant fund availability

FREMONT COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #38 SUBSTITUTE SALARY SCHEDULE 2022-2023 Approved 5/16/22 JOB DESCRIPTION RATE \$ SUBSTITUTE TEACHER - TEACHER CERTIFICATED DAILY 200.00 \$ 185.00 SUBSTITUTE TEACHER - SUB-CERTIFICATED **DAILY** Ś 273.85 **EXTENDED SUB (CERTIFICATED & SUB CERTIFICATED) - DAILY RATE USING BASE PAY OF \$50,663 DAILY **Extended time begins on the 11th consecutive day

DAILY

HOURLY

HOURLY HOURLY

HOURLY

HOURLY

HOURLY

HOURLY

273.85

18.75

16.50

16.50

16.50

16.50

16.50

14.75

\$

Ś

Ś

Ś

Ś

SUBSTITUTE/TEMPORARY BUS MONITOR

The Board of Trustees reserve the right to amend, at any time, any and all parts of any current schedule and provisions relating thereto. Under this provision, any part or all of the annual increments or horizontal colums may be withheld and and such other adjustment used to establish salaries may be modified, changed, or withheld, and such other adjustments of salary may be made as financial conditions warrant. Policy GCBA/GCBC

*PERMANENT SUB (TEACHER CERTIFICATED)

SUBSTITUTE/TEMPORARY BUSINESS OFFICE

SUBSTITUTE/TEMPORARY/SEASONAL COOK

SUBSTITUTE/TEMPORARY PARAPROFESSIONAL

SUBSTITUTE/TEMPORARY ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

*Permanent sub must be certified in area they are teaching

SUBSTITUTE/TEMPORARY/SEASONAL CUSTODIAL/MAINTENANCE

SUBSTITUTE/TEMPORARY/SEASONAL BUS DRIVER & BUS MAINTENANCE